

Ashley Haagsma

Game designer, 3D designer and storyteller

Portfolio on www.ashleyhaagsma.com

C O N T A C T

Papendrecht, Zuid-Holland

+31611091448

Acahaagsma@gmail.com

P R O F I L E

A motivated and hardworking designer in training with a passion for game design and 3D design. Experience in programming and designing in Unity3D, GameMaker and Blender after creating my own indie games.

I like to spend my free time gaming, photographing/vid-eographing, and watching tv shows and movies. I also practise the sport kyokushin and kickbox.

E D U C A T I O N

2020 - 2024 • Communication and multimedia design

Avans Hogeschool
Propedeuse achieved
Degree not yet achieved

2019 - 2020 • Computer science

Avans Hogeschool
Degree not achieved

2018 - 2019 • Computer science

Hogeschool Rotterdam
Degree not achieved

2015 - 2017 • HAVO - Natuur en gezondheid

Willem de Zwijger College
Degree achieved

2012 - 2015 • VMBO TL - Landbouw

Willem de Zwijger College
Degree achieved

E X P E R I E N C E

2021 - 2021 • Upwork

Freelance Photoshop

Looking up promotional prices from websites and creating pages for them in Photoshop.

2019 - 2019 • Casma Social Media Marketing Agency

Owner

Help companies with increasing their qualified leads as well as their brand awareness. Making advertisements via Facebook and Instagram for clients. Financial accounting.

2018 - 2019 • Lionbridge

Dutch personalized internet assessor

Reviewing online search results in order to improve their content and quality. Provide feedback and analysis on content found in search engine results and provide ratings on their relevance to the search terms used. Another aspect of this job involves reviewing the language used in the search results by examining grammar, tone, and cultural relevance.

2017 - 2022 • Other

Side job

- GGD, bron- en contactonderzoek **2021-2022**
- Belicio, bakery employee **2021-2021**
- Xenos, sales associate **2017-2021**
- Bristol, sales associate **2017-2019**